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State of California

Memorandum

To: All Parties and Persons Interested in the Carlsbad pate : September 15, 2015
Energy Center Amendments Proceeding
(07-AFC-06C)

From: Paul Kramer, Hearing Adviser
Carlsbad Amendments Committee
(916) 654-5103

subject: Response to Robert Simpson Point(s) of Order

| write in response to Robert Simpson’s Point(s) of Order’ filed this morning. He
requests that Mr. Sarvey and he be allowed to file responses to each other’s
petitions for reconsideration by the September 16, 2015, 12:00 noon, deadline
applicable to other parties. That is acceptable so long as the filings are limited to
responses to the other party’s petition. Similarly, the reply responses due before
4:30 p.m. on September 18 should be limited to issues raised by the responses
filed by the other parties; they are not an opportunity to add new information or
arguments that could have been included with the petitions.

Mr. Simpson also requests that the deadline for Mr. Sarvey’s and his reply briefs
and comments be extended to at least 9:00 a.m. on Monday, September 21, 2015,
24.5 hours before the Business Meeting begins. That is not acceptable as the
Commissioners and other parties need time to review those responses in
preparation for the meeting. 24.5 hours is not sufficient.

A different response deadline was set for Mr. Simpson’s Motion to Reissue the
PMPD and Reopen the Evidentiary Record.? All responses are due before 4:30
p.m. on September 18, and no opportunity for replies is offered. That deadline
remains unchanged.

' TN 206105
2 TN 206069 (Motion), TN 206100 (Notice setting deadline)
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